

Constituent Question - Pension Asset Accounting

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 10 May 2018 14:27:10 -0400
Attachments: Email QA - Pension Asset Accounting - 20180508.docx (20.68 kB)

Hi Helen,

The Minister's Office received a question from a constituent regarding the government's dispute with the AG over the accounting treatment of the OTPP and OPSEU pension plans. Comms with the assistance of OPCD/OTB have pulled together a response in the attached document.

Note – We have not previously received OPQs or constituent inquiries on the Pension Accounting issue and the Government's Pension Advisory Panel. However, the information provided in the responses are public and/or approved for public release.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobil e: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca